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Rivera, Maribel

From: Ivy Rosenthal [irosenthal@broadandcasse!.com] '

Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 8:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange .
Subject: Address Changes - 1.030000C4687

Attachments: BC.jpg

Dear Sir or Madam:

Regarding Big "H' Ranch, LLC (Document No. L03000005687), please change the mailing address and
managing member addresses 10 the following:,

Mailing Address:
11601 Kew Gardens Avenue, Suite 101
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410

Managing Members:
Fredrickson, Ivan C. Jr.
11601 Kew Gardens Avenue, Suite 101
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
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Myers, Stephen E. Sr.

1 iy
11601 Kew Gardens Avenue, Suite 101 3
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 g
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Pursuant to federal regutations mmposed on practitioners who render tax advice {"Gircular 230", we are requirGt 10 advise you that any 1ax advice Contined nerein “ ‘
15 Aot intended ar wiilten to be used for the purpose of avaiding lax penaitics thal may be smpc‘;ed by the Intermal Revenue Service. (f this advice is of is intended
10 be used or eferred to in promoting. marketing of recommending a partnership or other entity, investment pian or anangement. the regalations under Clreular ‘
230 requite hat wa advine you as Tallows: (1) 1his wiiting is not ntended or wiitten to be used. and it cannot ke used. lor the purpose of dvordng lax penalties that ;
Itay be imposed on a laxpayer: {2) the advice was written 1o support tha promotion or marketing of the transaction(s) or mattens) addressed by he wrtten advice, *1_

ang (%) the taxpayer should seek advice based on the laxpayen's particular cucumstances from an independent tax advisor

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THES TRANSMISSION I8 ATTORNEY PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL. IT 15 INTENDEDR FOR THE USE OF THE
INCHVIDUAL QR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. ANY ATTACHMENTS TCQ THIS TRANSMISSION ARE FOR THE SGLE PURPOSE OF CONVEYING THE DIRECT
WAITTEN AND CORMVONLY VISIBLE COMMUNICATION CONTAINED THEREIN NO TRANSMISSION OF UNDERLYING CODE OR METADATA IS
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